## THE BERKSHIRE ARCHÆOLOGICAL JOURNAL

## The Berkshire Archæological Society.

312, KING'S ROAD, READING.

THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING was held at Reading University on Saturday, April 9th, 1938, at 2.30 p.m. Mr. P. S. Spokes presided in the absence of the President.

The Minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on April 3rd, 1937, was confirmed.

Report of the Council for 1937-38 and Statement of Accounts for 1937 was adopted with the following alterations. Proposed by Rev. Owen Williams, seconded by Mr. T. B. Russell and carried, to alter Rule 5 to read:

"Each member shall pay a minimum annual subscription (due January 1st) of (a) Twelve shillings and sixpence, to include a copy of "The Archæological Journal," or (b) Twenty shillings for two members at one address, who shall receive one copy of "The Berkshire Archæological Journal," or (c) Ladies, Seven shillings and sixpence, without a copy of "The Berkshire Archæological Journal." The names of persons newly elected shall not be entered on the list of members until their subscriptions have been paid."

The following were elected Officers of the Society:

President. A. T. Loyd, Esq., O.B.E., J.P., Lord Lieutenant of Berkshire.

Hon. Secretary. H. T. Morley, Esq., F.R. Hist. S., F.S. A. (Scot.)

Hon. Treasurer. F. M. Underhill, Esq.

Hon. Editor. Stuart Piggott, Esq., F.S.A.

Hon. Librarian. F. M. Bunce, Esq.

Five retiring members of the Council were re-elected:

Laurence Binyon, Esq.

Miss E. Beach.

Mrs. E. Holden.

Mrs. M. Rivers-Moore.

Col. C. N. Rivers-Moore.

Vice-Patrons and Vice-Presidents were re-elected.

After the business of the Annual General Meeting concluded, the following lecture was given:—

"Decorated Anglo-Saxon Pottery," by J. N. L. Myres, Esq., F.S.A.

H. T. Morley,

Hon. Secretary.